
Emiliano,

We	do	not	entertain	telemarketing	calls	and	any	information	that	is	received	by	mail	is	immediately	discarded,	as	our	department
has	no	interest	at	all	in	any	facial	recognition	products.		

Thank	you,
Cassandra	Cassidy
Administrative	Assistant

Wareham	Police	Department
2515	Cranberry	Hwy.
Wareham,	MA		02571
(508)	295-3180	ext.	2243​records@warehampolice.com
	
NOTE:		Due	to	the	recent	Corona	Virus	Pandemic,	the	Records	Office	is	closed	to	the	Public,	until	further	notice.	All	requests	for
reports	are	available	thru	email	or	by	mail	only.	Thank	you	for	your	patience!		

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	4:44	PM
To:	Police	Records
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	
Thank	you!
	
Did	you	search	if	you	or	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	solicitations?
	
Best,

Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Police	Records	<records@warehampolice.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	10:22	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Emiliano,
	
Please	be	advised	that	the	Wareham	Police	Department	does	not	use	any	facial	recognition	software,	nor	do	we	have	any	plans	to	do
so.		We	have	had	no	communications	with	Clearview	AI	or	any	other	company	that	manufactures	facial	recognition	products.
	
If	I	can	be	of	any	further	assistance,	please	let	me	know.
	
Thank	you,
Cassandra	Cassidy,	Administrative	Assistant
Wareham	Police	Department
2515	Cranberry	Hwy.
Wareham,	MA		02571
(508)	295-3180	ext.	3180
Fax:		(508)	295-9505

From Police	Records	<records@warehampolice.com>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	12:53:34	+0000

mailto:records@warehampolice.com
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,xUszZHXxj3bUuYY__o1uNfuuIvIvt1CoankR6cw6pdfwtX4rbS5JdHzSzvawJ-jhuKf-LA7cC_YfjHo_KmDRieCcHssV-gWNU4xAEsqor6sk1afRPtpkKMBZWw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,-Y5uExWlJoDpphnFJBpUkA-93-On1PXOv2LDQhvXv6LRloNWRazepArNj-e6HpW4gr5YDu77j_qXF9V3FyRhioS07vZpML-AdyJGmUbQUvbjh-MACVvP64lE&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A


	
​NOTE:		Due	to	the	recent	Corona	Virus	Pandemic,	the	Records	Office	is	closed	to	the	Public,	until	further	notice.	All	requests	for
reports	are	available	thru	email	or	by	mail	only.	Thank	you	for	your	patience!		
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
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
	
	
	

Disclaimer
The	information	contained	in	this	communication	from	the	sender	is	confidential.	It	is	intended	solely	for	use	by	the	recipient	and	others	authorized	to	receive	it.	If	you	are	not	the
recipient,	you	are	hereby	notified	that	any	disclosure,	copying,	distribution	or	taking	action	in	relation	of	the	contents	of	this	information	is	strictly	prohibited	and	may	be	unlawful.

This	email	has	been	scanned	for	viruses	and	malware,	and	may	have	been	automatically	archived	by	Mimecast	Ltd,	an	innovator	in	Software	as	a	Service	(SaaS)	for	business.
Providing	a	safer	and	more	useful	place	for	your	human	generated	data.	Specializing	in;	Security,	archiving	and	compliance.	To	find	out	more	 Click	Here.

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
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